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April 28, 2003

Mr. Wayne A. Fields
Kaiser-Francis Oil Corporation
P.O. Box 21468

Tulsa, OK 74121-1468

\fo(b" ]

Re: Case No'10365s1Inactive Well
Marquess Com Well No. 1
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Fields:

Based on your letter of April 25 and my telephone conversation with Mr. Wakefield of your company on
April 24, wherein Mr. Wakefield indicated that the plugging of this well would be accomplished within
60 days, I am asking the hearing examiner to continue the hearing schedule for May 8 to the July 10
docket.

We anticipate that the well will be plugged by that time, in which event this case will be dismissed.
Otherwise we will then proceed to hearing.

Very truly yours
David K. Brooks /é
Assistant General Counsel Q)
ec. Hon. Will Jones, Hearing Examiner \k
Van Barton, OCD Artesia office 0
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